
Eric Fryson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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High 

Re: Certification in Compliance with FCC Rule 51.915(d)(3) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

In its November 18, 2011 Order reforming the intercarrier compensation and universal service systems (26 FCC Red 
17663), The Federal Communications Commission adopted a rule requiring federal Price Cap Carriers to certify to the 
FCC and relevant state commissions that they are not seeking duplicative recovery in the state jurisdiction for any 
Eligible Recovery subject to federal recovery mechanisms. See 47 C.F.R. § 51.915(d)(3). In compliance with that 
requirement, attached for filing is Verizon's certification executed on June 14, 2013, which was filed with the FCC on 
June 17, 2013. 

Becki Edmonston 
State Government Affairs 
Verizon-South Area Region 
106 E. College Avenue, Ste. 710 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850/681-3756 Direct Office 
850/294-0234 Cellular 
850/222-2912 Fax 
Email: rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com 
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WOOdy Simmons 
Vice President 

Governmental Affairs 

June 26, 2013 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399...0850 

Re: Certification in Compliance with FCC Rule 51.9lS{d)(3) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

�· • 

ver•mo 

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Phone 850 222-6300 
Fax 850 222-2912 
woodrow.simmons@ verizon.com 

In its November 18, 2011 Order reforming the intercarrler compensation and universal service systems 

(26 FCC Red 17663), The Federal Communications Commission adopted a rule requiring federal Price 

Cap Carriers to certify to the FCC and relevant state comm issions thatthey are not seeking duplicative 

recovery in the state jurisdiction for any Eligible Recovery subject to federal recovery mechanisms. See 

47 C.F.R. § 51.91S(d}(3). In compliance with that requirement, attached for filing is Verizon's 

certification executed on June 14, 2013, which was filed with the FCC on June 17, 2013. 

Please contact me if you have any questions . 
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immons 

VP-Govern ental Relations 

Verizon-South Region 

WJS 

Attachment 



CerWJeatisua 

I am Quintin Lew, Senior Vice President - V erizon Global Wholesale. I hereby certify that I 
have overall responsibility for the preparation of all data �porting the Verizon Annual Access 
Filing and dlat I am aut:horimd to execute the� Based upon infonnation provided to 

me by employees responsible for the preparation of: or f«· supervision of the preparation of, the 
data submitted in support of the indices contained in this Annual Access Filing for V erizon Tariff 
FCC No. 1, FCC No. 1 I. FCC No. 14. FCC No. l6 and FCC no. 20, I here&y certify that the data 
have been -examined and reviewed ·and at'Q :trut. �and complete. 

I further certifY based •n information provided to me by responsible employees that Verizon is 
not seeking duplicative recovery in a state jurisdiction for any BJigibte Recovery subject to the 
recovery mechanism and that Verimn is entitled to receive the recovery in compliance with an 
rules pertaining to such recovery. 

E.xecuted: June 14,2013 

Signature: 

Quintin Lew 

Title! Senior Vice President 
Verizon Giobal Wholesi.Je 

(Persons making willful falso statemonts in this report form can be punished by fme or 

imprisonment under the provisions of U.S. Code, Title 18, Section 100 1.) 




